

RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 15:30:07 -0400
Attachments: MYAP for Cabinet - April 25.pdf (538.57 kB)

Just got it!

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: April-25-18 3:28 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Did you want me to ask them to send it directly to me?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April 25, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB) <Dianne.Hall@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Will have you a newer version around 3pm

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: April-25-18 12:03 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Hi Rob,

Any changes to the MYAP document?

Dianne

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April 24, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB) <Dianne.Hall@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

You can add this

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: April-24-18 12:12 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Will there be material for MYAP? We didn't have anything added to the binder browser for this item at the last SOC meeting.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April 24, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB) <Dianne.Hall@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Yes – lets do that. thanks

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: April-24-18 11:55 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Hi Rob,

Can you please let me know?

Thanks,

Dianne

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: April 23, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Hi There,

Since there isn't a Deputy's briefing scheduled for Wednesday should I create a SOC briefing only in binder browser?

Dianne

From: Ali, Faatima (CAB)
Sent: April 23, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB) <Dianne.Hall@ontario.ca>; Walker, Stacy-Ann (CAB) <Stacy-Ann.Walker2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB) <James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>; Dabraio, Rachele (CAB) <Rachele.Dabraio@ontario.ca>; Frndova, Lucia (CAB) <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>; Azzopardi, Jason (CAB) <Jason.Azzopardi@ontario.ca>; Husain, Fazim (CAB) <Fazim.Husain@ontario.ca>; Niyaz, Fatima (CAB) <Fatima.Niyaz@ontario.ca>; Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft Cabinet Agenda - May 2, 2018

Good Afternoon:

Please find attached the Cabinet agenda for the May 2nd meeting.

Thank you
Faatima

Faatima Ali

Administrative Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
Executive Council Office | Cabinet Office
Phone: (416) 325-7696
Faatima.Ali2@ontario.ca